

## H.C.R. 7

# CONCURRENT RESOLUTION URGING DEVELOPMENT OF METHODS TO MINIMIZE EXCESSIVE TESTING AND ITS NEGATIVE IMPACTS ON THE SCHOOLCHILDRE

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 17, 2015 4:54 PM

---

Representative **Daniel McCay** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 20 through 21:*

20 school boards, ~~{the Utah Parent Teacher Association}~~ parents, and ~~{the Utah Education~~  
21 ~~Association}~~ teachers, to study methods and protocols related to testing that, given the current

2. *Page 2, Line 40:*

40 WHEREAS, parents and educators care about how students learn and should be held responsible

3. *Page 3, Line 80:*

80 boards, ~~{the Utah Parent Teacher Association}~~ parents, and ~~{the Utah Education~~  
~~Association}~~ teachers to study and

4. *Page 3, Lines 84 through 85:*

84 Utah State Board of Education, with the participation of Utah's local school boards, ~~{the Utah~~  
85 ~~Parent Teacher Association}~~ parents, and ~~{the Utah Education Association}~~ teachers,  
study methods and protocols

5. *Page 4, Lines 99 through 100:*

99 Board of Education ~~{,}~~ and each of Utah's local public school boards ~~{, the Utah Parent Teacher~~  
100 ~~Association, and the Utah Education Association}~~ .